
Andrea Alsip

From: Lilliana L. Di Franco [lilliana@amacon.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2008 5:37 PM
To: Andrea Alsip
Cc: Mira Tomljenovic; Stacey Timmers
Subject: lisi deals 1204 1404

Hi andrea

Here is the additional information regarding the lisi deals 1204 1404 that you can prepare for the lawyer and close up these deals

- ✓1. Please add square footage as per the marketing drawings on the Sch c but add this disclaimer to the sch c or to an addendum/amendment
 - "Purchaser acknowledges that all dimensions and sizes added in the attached Schedule "D" dated Sept 23, 2008 are approximate and subject to change as allowed by the Condominium Act and the Ontario New Home Warranties Plan Act."
- ✓2. Please add to each clause on the finishes / extras addendum
 - 3a b c ...and included in the purchase price
3. i will speak directly to Robert about the caps but they stay as is
- ✓4. and you can delete the 20% required deposit from the leasing clause

please call me to discuss the details

regards

LILLIANA L. DI FRANCO
VICE PRESIDENT, MARKETING & SALES

A M A C O N

L I V E W E L L

2 Harbour Street
Toronto, Ontario, M5J 3B1
Tel. 416.369.9069
Fax. 416.369.9068
Email. lilliana@amacon.com
Web. www.amacon.com

This e-mail is intended only for the named recipient(s) and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. No waiver of privilege, confidence or otherwise is intended by virtue of communication via the internet. Any unauthorized use, dissemination or copying is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, or are not named as a recipient, please immediately notify the sender and destroy all copies of this e-mail. Please be aware that internet communications are subject to the risk of data corruption and other transmission errors. For information of extraordinary sensitivity, we recommend that our clients use encryption software when they communicate with us by e-mail.

23-09-2008